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Jeffrey Rizzo

From: Nathan T. Shue [nshue@KASSLAW.com]

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 9:24 AM

To: Jeffrey Rizzo

Subject: RE: Bank of America, NA v. Moody, et al. - 2008 CA 017617 NC

We only have a general loss mitigation number which is 877-238-4898, loan number 09992412786.

Thank You,

Nathan Shue, Legal Assistant
Loss Mitigation & Financials
Kass, Shuler, Solomon, Spector,
Foyle & Singer, P.A,

1508 N, Florida Ave

Tampa, FL 83602
818-229-0900 ext. 1447
nshue(@lkasslaw.com

~Freddie Mac Designated Counsel (Florida)~

This communication Is from Kass, Shuler, Solomon, Spector, Foyle, & Singer P.A. and may contain privileged and or confidential informatlon, It Is intended solely
for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended reclpient, you are prohibited from disclosing, copylng, distributing or using any of this Information, If you
receive this communication In error, please contact the sender Immediately and destroy the material In Its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. You may not
directly or indlrectly reuse this information for any purpose other than to provide the services for which you are recelving the information.

THIS COMMUNICATION |S FROM A DEBT COLLECTOR ATTEMPTING TO COLLECT A DEBT AND ANY
INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE

From: Jeffrey Rizzo mailto:JRizzo@wilandlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 1:37 PM

To: Nathan T, Shue

Subject: RE: Bank of America, NA v. Moody, et al, - 2009 CA 017517 NC

That will be fine for now. Can you give me a contact at the bank? A loan number, ete. Thank you.

WIAND GUERRA KING
Jeffrey C. Rizzo, CP, FRP

3000 BAYPORT DRIVE | SUITE 600 | TAMPA, FL 33607
DIRECT: 813.347.5123

MAIN: 813.347,6100 | FAX: 813.347.5173

EMAIL: irizzo@wiandlaw.com | www.wiandiaw.com

From: Nathan T. Shue [mailto:nshue@KASSLAW.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 1:35 PM

To: Jeffrey Rizzo

Subject: RE: Bank of America, NA v, Moody, et al, - 2009 CA 017517 NC

We can only provide you with a complete payoff on the loan, anything else and you would need to contact the bank.

Thank You,
Nathan Shue, Legal Assistant



Loss Mitigation & Financials
Kass, Shuler, Solomon, Spector,
Foyle & Singer, P.A,

1505 N. Florida Ave

Tampa, FL 33602
813-229-0900 ext, 1447
nshue@kasslaw.com

~Freddie Mac Designated Counsel (Florida)~

This communication is from Kass, Shuler, Solomon, Spector, Foyle, & Singer P.A, and may contaln privileged and or confidential information. It is Intended solely
for the use of the addressee. If you are not the Intended reclpient, you are prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of this information. If you
recelve this communication In errar, please contact the sender Immedately and destroy the material In Its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. You may not
directly or indirectly reuse this Information for any purpose other than to provide the services for which you are recelving the Information.

THIS COMMUNICATION IS FROM A DEBT COLLECTOR ATTEMPTING TO COLLECT A DEBT AND ANY
INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE

From: Jeffrey Rizzo [mailto:IRizzo@wlandlaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 9:36 AM

To: 'kbared@defaultiawfl.com’; ‘criley@defaultlawfl.com'; ‘jkuyk@defauitlawfl.com'; Edward B, Pritchard
Cc: George Guerra

Subject: Bank of America, NA v. Moody, et al, - 2009 CA 017517 NC

Importance: High

Ladies and Gentlemen,

As you are aware this office represents Burton Wiand, the court-appointed receiver in SEC v, Nadel, et al. (Case No:
8:00-cv-87-T-26TBM). On January 28, 2009 title to and possession of the real property located at 464 Golden Gate Point,
Unit 703, Sarasota, Florida, was vested in the Receiver. The Receiver has requested that your respective client provide
itemized payoff figures on the loans encumbering the property as of the date the property was placed into the Receivership
(January 28, 2010).

Efforts to reach you by telephone this morning to discuss this request were unsuccessful, I would appreciate a return
telephone call today. Thank you,

WIAND GUERRA KING

Jeffrey C. Rizzo, CP, FRP

3000 BAYPORT DRIVE | SUITE 600 | TAMPA, FL 33607
DIRECT: 813.347.5123

MAIN: 813.347.5100 | FAX: 813.347.5173

EMAIL: irizzo@wiandlaw.com | www.wiandlaw.com




